SITE INSPECTION REPORT NOT BELOW THE RANK OF DCF/DFO
(For the Forest land to be diverted under FCA)

A proposal No FP/RI/ROAD/6985/2014 has been received by this office from Office of
Executive Engineer, PWD Division Shahbad for diversion (under FCA-1980) of forest land

for non-forestry purpose. The subject envisages the use of forest land for Road from Karwari
Khurd to Baman Deh
1. The site inspection of the land involved in the proposal has been done by me

2. On inspection of the site it is found that the land required by the user agency is a forest

area measuring 4.2 Ha.

3. The requirement of forest land as proposed by the user agency in Col. 2 of part-1 is
unavoidable and is barest minimum required for the project.

4. No rare/endangered/unique species of flora and fauna found in the area. If so, the details
thereof.

5. No protected archaeological/heritage site/defense establishment or any other important
monument is located in the area. If so, the details thereof with NOC from the competent
authority. No

6. The user agency has not violated the provisions of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 and

no work has been started without proper sanction.

Place :- Baran
Date :- 22.01.15

(Sunil Chidri)

Dy. Conservator of Forest
Baran
To
Conservator of forests
Kota
Sir, I am of the opinion that the above mentioned project may be considered for

approval under FCA 1980 subject to other necessary clearance/compliance by user
agency required if any.

(Sunil Chidri)

Dy. Conservator of Forest
Baran



